

**BYLAWS OF THE  
JUNEAU RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB**

**ARTICLE I - NAME**

The name of this organization is JUNEAU RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB.

**ARTICLE II - PURPOSE**

The object of this organization is the encouragement of organized rifle and pistol shooting among citizens of the United States resident in our community, with a view toward a better knowledge on the part of such citizens of the safe handling and proper care of firearms, as well as improved marksmanship. It is our further object and purpose to forward the development of those characteristics of honesty, good fellowship, self-discipline, team play and self-reliance which are the essentials of good sportsmanship and the foundation of true patriotism.

**ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP**

Any citizen of the United States over 18 years of age may become a member of the organization on payment of the usual annual dues.

**ARTICLE IV - DUES**

The annual dues of the organization shall be determined by the Executive Committee.

**ARTICLE V - NRA AFFILIATION**

The organization will maintain its affiliation with the National Rifle Association of America.

**ARTICLE VI - MEETINGS**

**(a) ANNUAL MEETING.** The annual meeting of the organization will be held not later than the last day of March.

**(b) REGULAR MEETINGS.** The regular business meeting of the organization shall be held in conjunction with the annual meeting.

**(c) SPECIAL MEETING.** A special meeting of the organization may be held at any time upon call of the President or upon the call of the Executive Committee, or upon demand in writing, stating the object of the proposed meeting, and signed by not less than 20% of the members entitled to vote.

**(d) NOTICE OF MEETING.** Written or printed notice stating the place, day, and hour of the meeting, and in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be mailed not less than ten (10) days nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting by or at the direction of the President, Secretary, or the officer or other person(s) calling the meeting, to each member entitled to vote at such meeting. Such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the member at his/her address as it appears on the records of the corporation, with postage thereon prepaid.

**(e) QUORUM.** Seven (7) of the members of the organization entitled to vote shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

## **ARTICLE VII - OFFICERS**

The officers of the organization shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer and Executive Officer, who, acting together, constitute the Executive Committee. The President may direct that one person may act as both Secretary and Treasurer and will require a fifth person to sit on the Executive committee without title but with the same voting rights as the other four Executive Committee members. The Executive Committee is elected by a majority vote by ballot at the annual meeting of the organization. Officers hold office for one year or until their successors are elected. A vacancy on the Executive Committee will be filled by the President.

The affairs of the organization are managed by the Executive Committee, who will supervise the activities of the club. Meetings of the Executive Committee may be held at any time on the call of the President, and three (3) officers will constitute a quorum.

## **ARTICLE VIII - DUTIES OF OFFICERS**

**(a) PRESIDENT.** The President shall preside at all meetings of the organization and of the Executive Committee. The President is a member ex-Officio of all regular and special committees. The President is the Chief Executive Officer of the organization and shall supervise the business affairs of the organization.

**(b) VICE-PRESIDENT.** The Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President upon the absence or request of the President.

**(c) SECRETARY.** The Secretary shall conduct all official correspondence pertaining to the organization. The Secretary shall notify the members of the Executive Committee of all meetings and shall notify all members of special and annual meetings, as required in ARTICLE VI. The Secretary shall keep a true record of all meetings of the Executive Committee and of the organization and have the custody of the books and papers of the club. All applications for membership in the club shall be made to the Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for the collection of all fees and dues and shall remit the same to the Treasurer, taking his proper receipt therefor.

**(d) TREASURER.** The Treasurer has charge of all funds of the organization and shall place the same in such bank or banks as may be approved by the Executive Committee. Such money may be withdrawn by check signed by the Treasurer or other member of the Executive Committee for the payment of bills that have been approved by the President or the Executive Committee, except that the treasurer may draw checks for national affiliation fees. The Treasurer shall keep an accurate account of all transactions and render a detailed report with vouchers at any meeting of the Executive Committee when requested and an annual report to the organization at its annual meeting.

**(e) EXECUTIVE OFFICER.** The Executive officer has charge of the ranges of the club, the printing of scorecards, the arranging of competitions, etc. The Executive Officer may not contract debts without the authorization of the President or the Executive Committee.

## **ARTICLE IX - EXPULSION OF MEMBERS**

Any member whose conduct shall be decided, by majority vote of the Executive Committee, to have been injurious to the interest or welfare of the club shall forfeit membership and rights, but such vote shall not be taken without giving the offender two weeks notice of the charges and affording the member an opportunity to be heard. The member may appeal from a decision of the Executive Committee to the club at a special meeting called for that purpose, but it shall require a two-thirds vote of those present to reverse the committee's decision.

## **ARTICLE X - MATCH RULES**

All competitions held by the club will be governed by procedures approved by the Executive Committee.

## **ARTICLE XI - AMENDMENTS**

These by-laws may be altered, amended or repealed by the membership at the annual

meeting or any special meeting of the organization called by the Executive Committee. An amendment proposed by the Executive Committee will be voted on at a meeting noticed to the memberships under Article VI. Any amendment to these by-laws must be submitted to the National Rifle Association for its records.

## **ARTICLE XII - DISSOLUTION**

Upon any dissolution of this corporation under the laws of the State of Alaska, all liabilities and obligations of the corporation shall be paid or provided for out of current and accumulated net income, if any, and then out of other assets of the corporation. Any current or accumulated net income remaining after payment of creditors shall be distributed to any organization(s) selected by the board of Directors which are qualified as exempt under Sec. 501 of the United States' Internal Revenue Code and regulations thereunder, as now exist or as may be hereafter amended. Any other remaining assets shall be distributed in a fair and equitable manner designed to advance the purposes for which this corporation was formed, as determined by the Board of Directors in their sole discretion. In no case shall any current or accumulated net income be distributed among natural persons who are members of the corporation, its officers, or directors.